January 2024 Minutes

The Pilsen Skylighters January meeting was called to order on January 18 at 7:00 PM at the Montpelier Town Hall. The pledges were led by Abigail M. and Milli P. Roll call was taken by the present members answering an ice breaker question on paper, Rachel G. then recorded who was present. Rachel G. read the December minutes. The minutes were approved as read on a motion made by Teresa L. and seconded by Zelie L. Dylan G. gave the treasurer's report. Our current checking account balance is \$2,832.94.

Old Business

- 1. Final reminder to pay your membership dues, we have three families left to pay.
- 2. Bell ringing thank you to everyone who participated in Bell Ringing this year! Please remember to confirm with Jenny that you received your community service credit!
- 3. Papa Murphy's coupon card fundraiser we have extra cards if anyone wants to sell more!
- 4. Our club's yearly calendar is available in print. If you did not receive yours at the November or December meeting please see Jenny tonight she has extra copies!

New Business

- 1. Time & Talent
 - a. As a club we need to discuss how much we would like to spend on a basket and the theme.
 - b. Dylan G. made a motion for a club to spend \$100 on our basket. Sophia M. seconded the motion. The motion passed.
 - c. Many club members gave out ideas for the theme of our club's basket. All of the members voted on a basket and the winning theme was a Cheese Basket.
 - d. Our club will donate a cheese basket at a value of \$100 for the raffle.
 - e. Each Club is asked to have two families committed to donating two pans of non-perishable desserts, the Mleziva and Morris family have volunteered to make the desserts.
- 2. Tubing at Winter Park will be on Friday February 2nd from 6:00 until 9:00 p.m.
 - a. Hot dogs, soup, hot chocolate, and bottled water will be provided.
 - b. We ask each family to bring a snack to share!
 - c. We will be sharing the hell with the stars of Carlton 4-H club.
 - d. The cost of each lift ticket is \$10. We must discuss how much each 4 H'er will pay for tubing. Teresa L. made a motion for the club to pay \$5 and the 4 H'er to pay \$5. Zelie L. second the emotion. The motion passed. Adults and non-4H members will pay full price.
- 3. The CP Telethon will be held March 2nd and 3rd.

- a. This is an opportunity to get your community service commitment in by collecting donations at your local church. We've always collected at the St. Therese Parish in Pilsen and St Mary's parish in Luxemburg. Last year we also added St Thomas in Sugarbush. We'd love for families to collect at St John's in Luxemburg or St Paul's in Montpelier. Please contact Lynn or Jenny if interested!
- b. Sunday of the Telethon we will present our donations LIVE on air at WBAY-TV!
- 4. The countywide 4-H calendars are available. Please see Jenny, they are bright pink and we have one copy for each family!

Tonight one of the leaders from 4-H Teen Associations, Kayla Bosman, and Rachel G. talked all about 4-H Teen Associations. They talked about the many different activities they do, fundraisers, and many different things they do to help the community.

Our next meeting is on Thursday February 15th at 7:00 p.m. at the Montpelier Town Hall. The Dakota Rezek family has signed up to set-up chairs for the meeting and then Jenny Salentine, Enderby, and Larscheid families have signed up for the meeting clean-up. We will either participate in a leather craft project or do a winter craft at this meeting. Our meeting was adjourned on a motion made by Kalista S. and seconded by Abraham S.

-Rachel G.